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May 6, 2020

VIA EMAIL

Chair Richard C. Miadich

Fair Political Practices Commission
1102 Q Street, Suite 3000
Sacramento, CA 95811

Re: Law and Policy Committee Meeting
Dear Chairman Miadich:

| write today on behalf of the State Senate and the State Assembly, who got notice on Friday of
the Law and Policy Committee meeting this week. Due to the short notice of the hearing and
the many challenges of the current COVID-19 emergency, we will not be able to submit formal
comments in time for your meeting this week. We believe we will have valuable input to
provide regarding the behested payments issue and wanted to let you know that we are
working to prepare that as quickly as possible for the Commission.

We appreciate your understanding and look forward to having additional conversations with
you.

Sincerely,

L

ance H. Olson
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